Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Lauer. Michael (NIH/OD) [E]

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: FW: EcoHealth oversight response

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:53:51 PM

Attachments: 06.26.20 SST EC Letter to HHS[1].pdf

EcoHealth Alliance narrative 7-27-20 Option 1c msl clean.docx

Many thanks, Mike

From: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ©@©

Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 at 3:58 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" _, "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD)
[E]"_"Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"
I

Cc: "Lohmann, Larry (NIH/OD) [E]"[ @O "[aMontagne, Karen
(NIH/0D) (£ IR0

Subject: Re: EcoHealth oversight response

Attached is the incoming EcoHealth Alliance letter plus Mike’s draft of the response, with
some edits and additions from me.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed.
Adrienne
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"_
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 at 6:29 AM

To: Adrienne Hallett |00 Francis Collins
I, Lawrence Tabak [ SO

Cc: "Lohmann, Larry (NIH/OD) [E]"_ Karen LaMontagne
_, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
I

Subject: Re: EcoHealth oversight response

Thanks so much Adrienne! I'll draft something today.

Mike

From: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"[~ ©@©

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 1:50 PM

To: "Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]"[" ®@® "I 3yer, Michael (NIH/OD)
E"0 ©®@0 'Tapak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"
I

Cc: "Lohmann, Larry (NIH/OD) [E]"_, "LaMontagne, Karen
(NIH/0D) 1" O

Subject: Re: EcoHealth oversight response

From: Francis CoIIins_

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at 1:38 PM

To: Adrienne HaIIett_, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
BB Lowrence Tabok [ O
Cc: "Lohmann, Larry (NIH/OD) [E]"[ ®® Karen LaMontagne

Subject: RE: EcoHealth oversight response

Sounds ke a good plan. [

FC

From: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E][ ©®

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E][ = ®®; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
D), Tabak, Lawrence (NIk/0D) (€] OO
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Cc: Lohmann, Larry (NIH/OD) [E][ = ®®); |aMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: EcoHealth oversight response

Good news! S
We are going to draft a response to the letter [ (00 (6)

Mike, can you help with the draft?

Thanks!
Adrienne
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